Tele/ Fax No. 01957-225270 56 Road Constr Coy (GREF)
Email: bro-56rcc@nic.in PIN-930 056

Clo 56 APO
2010/FC/PPMWMR/ LV [E2 lb Aug 2021

The I?ivisional Forest Officer
Bandipora Forest Division
Chitternar

DIVERSION OF 1.7 HA OF FOREST LAND FOR RE-ALIGNMENT OF WAMPORA-
MARKOOT ROAD. DISTRICT BANDIPORA, U.T. OF JAMMU & KASHMIR — REG.

Sir,

1. Please refer Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Intrgrated
Regional Office, Jammu letter No 9-JKB-068/2021-Jammu dated 11 Aug 2021 and Office
of PCCF, Nodal Officer (FCA) letter No PCCF/FCA/1873-75 dated 12 Aug 2021.

subject FC Case

2. The following documents are submitted herewith with regard to the
tioned at Para 1

bearing Proposal No FP/JK/ROAD/58579/2020 as desired vide letters men
above:-

(a) Lay out plan showing road alignment alongwith demarcation of land for

dumping site for disposal of muck.
(b)  Exact location KML of the dumping site.
(c) Certificate certifying that no muck will be dumped in forest area.

2. In view of above, itis requested to process the subject case for seeking approval of

the competent authority for diversion of forest land at the earliest.

Yours sincerely,

( sh BN)
ajor
Officer Commanding




